RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, May 24, 2017 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
9:00 a.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to five minutes
per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meetings of April 12 and April 26, and
Special Board Meeting of April 26,2017

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for April, 2017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeff Davidson, President Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Russ Thomas, Director



3¢

3d

3e

3f

Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #542 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,505,848.22 for April, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-

Resolution of Support for Nomination of Dave Eggerton for ACWA Region 3
Board Member Position
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

Approve Request for Water Leak Adjustment for Account #026584-000
(Stacey Lotllar, HR Manager)

Adopt Positions on State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a

4b

de

4d

de

Review and Acceptance of the FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Presentation on Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Information / Discussion Regarding Approval of New Employee Policies,
Sections 6000.1 to 6000.13
(Stacey Lollar, HR Manager)

Discussion / Action Regarding Amending the Fiscal Year 2016-17 Personnel Allocation
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

Discussion / Action Regarding Approving a Side Letter Agreement of Salary Schedule
with the Management and Confidential Unit
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

Discussion / Action regarding Review and Approval of proposed Amendments to
Appendix A of District Policy No. 5070 - Conflict of Interest Code
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2017-

S. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report

6.% GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

7.% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

*No information included in packet 05/24/17 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 3



8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Thursday, June 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Financial Analysis Workshop (date changed from 6/7/17)
= Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 2:00 p.m., Budget Workshop
= Wednesday, June 28, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting / Budget Adoption

9. CLOSED SESSION

%a Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 042-035-016, San Andreas, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

9b Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 055-051-008, Copperopolis, CA
District negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Robbie Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

9¢ Conference with Labor Negotiators
Government Code § 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: General Manager Dave Eggerton, HR Manager Stacey Lollar and
Chief Labor Negotiator Gage Dungy
Regarding Negotiations with Employee Organization SEIU Local 1021

9d Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation

Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) (Pending adjudicatory proceeding before
State Water Resources Control Board regarding District water rights)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

11. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 05/24/17 Board Meeting
Page 3 of 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqgua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Strange / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Thomas (alt. Ratterman)
Davidson / Ratterman

Davidson / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Strange / Ratterman (alt. Davidson)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Strange)
All Board Members
Ratterman (alt. Thomas)

Underhill / Thomas
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting.

*#* The 1* name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 04/12/17
Board/Committees Listing/2017



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-18
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 12, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

Others Present: Elaine St. John
John Scroggs, KASL Engineering
Katherine Evatt, Foothill Conservancy
Vickey Mills
Dick Underhill

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the pledge of
allegiance. All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Vickey Mills thanked Joel Metzger for a presentation given last week.

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10074



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:

3a, Minutes for the Board Meeting of March 22, 2017; and 3b, Board
of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for March, 2017

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of March 22, 2017
3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for March, 2017
Director Underhill pulled Item 3¢ from the Consent Agenda
3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #541 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $2,128,319.91 for March, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-____
AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas, Underhill, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
OFF CONSENT AGENDA
Director Underhill pulled Item 3¢ from the Consent Agenda
3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #541 Secretarial Fund in the Amount

of $2,128,319.91 for March, 2017
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2017-18

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Ratterman — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-18

DISCUSSION:

Ratifying Claim Summary #541 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $2,128,319.91 for March, 2017 ’

Director Underhill inquired about a payment to Highmark Capital for $612,008.

Mr. Meyer responded that it was a pre-payment for the retiree health care contribution for 2017.
Director Strange asked about the status of the solar power review of CCWD facilities. Mr. Eggerton
reported that the District is currently involved in an energy audit through CPPA and is exploring
opportunities for other energy efficiencies and renewable energy development. Director Strange
expressed that the District needs to revisit its policy and hiring practices of local firms for various

projects.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Directors Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
None
None
None

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10075



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Discussion / Action Regarding Partnering with Tuolumne County Resource
Conservation District to Provide Toilet and Showerhead Rebates
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

MOTION: Strange / Underhill — by Minute Entry to authorize the General Manager
to enter into an Agreement with Tuolumne County Resource
Conservation District to Implement a Low-Flow Toilet and Showerhead
Rebate Program

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger informed the Board that the Tuolumne County Resource Conservation
District (TRCD) was awarded a grant of $3.5 million from the California Department of Water
Resources’ Proposition 84 funding. The grant funds are to be used for water conservation
programs in the Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) planning
area, which includes the southern portion of Calaveras County within the Stanislaus River
watershed. The conservation program developed will offer $100 rebates for low-flow toilets and
$25 rebates for low-flow showerheads. CCWD will manage the rebate program for its service area
and will receive reimbursement for administration costs through the rebate program. Only CCWD
customers that are served within the IRWM region are eligible for rebates. The TCRD will be
putting forth the efforts to advertise the rebate program. Staff responded to questions from the
Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4b Discussion / Action Regarding Awarding Engineering and Design Contract to
KASL Engineering in the amount of $451,659 for the Ebbetts Pass Reach 1
Water Pipeline Replacement Project, CIP #11085
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer) RES 201719

MOTION: Directors Underhill / Thomas — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-19
Authorizing the General Manager to enter into a Professional Services
Agreement with KASL Consulting Engineers in the amount of $451,659
for Engineering and Design Services for the Ebbetts Pass Reach 1
Water Pipeline Replacement Project, CIP #11085

DISCUSSION: Mr. Palmer described the Reach 1 project which consists of 24,000 feet of new 10
or 12 inch pipe, and replacement /rehabilitation of 12 pressure reducing stations, all of which are in
Caltrans encroachments. The Reach 1 project will begin at the District's Hunter's water plant on
Hunter Dam Road and will end at the entrance to Forest Meadows. The cost of the project is
estimated at $5 million. The District received and reviewed nine proposals for the engineering and
design phase of the project. The proposals received had variations in scope and cost and staff
evaluated the selection of services included in the proposals. Mr. Palmer stated that as an
example, most proposals did not include potholing which is a significant cost; KASL Engineering
did include potholing efforts in their proposal. For these and other factors, staff recommended the
Board award the contract to KASL Consulting Engineers. Director Thomas requested staff to hold

04/12/17 Board Meceting
Page 10076



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

the selected consultant to the amount of potholing as identified in the RFP and submitted by the
consultant. Mr. Scroggs of KASL Engineers responded to Director Thomas’ concerns on potholing
and indicated that KASL will respect the RFP. Mr. Scroggs and staff responded to questions from
the Board related to traffic control and tree removal.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Elaine St. John stated that she supports comments on local hiring.

AYES: Directors Underhill, Thomas, Strange, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4c Discussion / Action Regarding Entering into a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
Establishing the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority and Appointing a
Board Member Representative to the Newly Formed JPA
(Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager) RES 2017-20

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Strange — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-20 Approving
the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement establishing the San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority and Appointing a Board Member
Representative to the Newly Formed Joint Powers Authority

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin reported that the Memorandum of Understanding has been executed
between Calaveras County Water District, Stanislaus County, and Rock Creek Water District
declaring the intention to become a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) through a joint
powers authority (JPA) under the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. Today’s actions by
the Board will approve the JPA establishing the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority and
authorize the Board President to enter into a JPA. In addition, Mr. Martin explained that the Board
must appoint a member designating a primary representative to the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority on behalf of the Eastside GSA and authorize the District’s initial contribution
of $2,500 to launch the JPA. Mr. Martin reviewed the organization of the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Subbasin and responded to questions from the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Vickey Mill addressed the Board stating that Supervisor Mills will be
reporting to Peter Martin on today’s Groundwater Banking Authority meeting.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Strange, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Ratterman — By Minute Entry, Appoint Director
Thomas as Primary Representative to the Eastern San Joaquin
Groundwater Authority on behalf of the Eastside Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (GSA), and Authorize the District’s Initial
Contribution of $2,500 to Launch the Joint Powers Authority

DISCUSSION: Directors Thomas and Underhill both expressed their interest to be considered as
a representative of the GSA for the District. Directors Davidson, Strange and Ratterman each
commented on their selection of the JPA representative.

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10077



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Ratterman, Strange, Underhill and Thomas
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Director Strange announced that he may have a conflict with item 4d and recused himself from the
meeting at 11:25 a.m.

4d Discussion / Action Regarding Support for ACWA'’s Policy Statement on Bay-Delta
Flow Requirements
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager) RES 2017-21

MOTION: Directors Thomas / Underhill — Adopt Resolution No. 2017-21 in
Support of the Association of California Water Agencies’ Policy
Statement on Bay-Delta Flow Requirements

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger reported on the Association of California Water Agencies’ (ACWA)
Policy Statement on Bay-Delta Flow Requirements which is in response to the State Water
Resources Control Board’s proposed approach of new water quality objectives on a “percentage of
unimpaired flow”. ACWA'’s policy statement proposes a collaborative approach with comprehensive
solutions and science to meet a healthy ecosystem of the Delta. As an ACWA member, District
staff prepared a letter supporting ACWA's policy statement for the Board's consideration. Director
Thomas commented that he supports ACWA'’s position and the District's resolution will assist in the
position calling for functional flows.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt of Foothill Conservancy commented on adequate flows
into the Delta and how critical it is to prevent salt water intrusion.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, Ratterman and Davidson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Strange

Director Strange returned to the dais at approximately 11:37 a.m.

4e Discussion / Action Regarding State Legislation in the 2017-18 Session
(Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger discussed the proposed State's budget trailer bill 810 which has just
been released, and concerns the District has with this bill. Staff will bring its concerns regarding
the budget trailer bill 810 to the Board at a future meeting for comment. He reviewed and
discussed key points to support or oppose other legislative bills:

e “Support” AB 1654 (Rubio). Water shortage: urban water management planning

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10078



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Underhill — by Minute Entry “Support” AB 1654
(Rubio) - Water shortage: urban water management planning

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger discussed Assembly Bill 1654 and that it includes language drafted by
a working group through ACWA regarding changes to urban water management planning. Staff
recommended a position of “support” for AB 1654 and will draft a letter indicating its position.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt expressed her views regarding urban water
management planning.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e “Support” AB 968 (Rubio). Urban retail water use: water efficiency targets

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — by Minute Entry “Support” AB 968
(Rubio) — Urban retail water use: water efficiency targets

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger reported on Assembly Bill 968 and language within the bill that has
particular interest to the District regarding long-term water conservation regulations. He reviewed
the key points of the bill and impacts to CCWD. Staff recommended a position of “support” for AB
968.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Underhill, Thomas, Strange and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e “Oppose” AB 975 (Friedman). Natural Resources. Wild and Scenic Rivers

MOTION: Directors Ratterman / Thomas — by Minute Entry “Oppose” AB 975
(Friedman) — Natural Resources. Wild and Scenic Rivers

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger summarized Assembly Bill 975 and its areas of concern to CCWD.
AB 975 could complicate the District's ongoing work to analyze the water supply needs of the
District within the Mokelumne River watershed for purposes of the report under AB 142. Director
Davidson inquired about right-of-way impacts and indicated that he does not support any position
that adds other impediments to those in the Mokelumne River area. Director Ratterman expressed
his views about the uncertainty of AB 975 and that the District has made a substantial investment
in its efforts as required by AB 142 in preparing its water needs report to the Natural Resources
Agency. Director Thomas expressed his opinion on the state's intrusion on personal land
ownership.

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10079



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt handed out material to the Board related to the impacts
of AB 975 and protection of the Mokelumne River from current state law. She indicated the bill
would not have any effect on water rights.

Ms. Elaine St. John voiced her opinion that she supports CCWD in opposing AB 975.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas and Davidson
NOES: Directors Strange and Underhill

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

5. OLD BUSINESS

Nothing to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

The General Manager reported on the following: 1) ACWA’s President, Kathy Tiegs will hold round
table discussions at CCWD on May 22" 2) thanks to Charles Palmer and Cal-OES staff, the state
will be providing the District additional grant funds of approximately $200,000 for its completed
Hazard Mitigation project, Ebbetts Pass Big Trees Tank Replacement Project to cover additional
project costs; and 3) Governor Brown rescinded the State’s Emergency Water Conservation Order.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on traffic delays in the Ebbetts Pass area due to tree removal; and she
complimented T&S Construction on their work during the Ebbetts Pass Reach 3A water pipeline
project.

Director Thomas thanked the Board Members for electing him as representative to the
Groundwater JPA.

Director Strange asked for an update on the construction of the permanent bridge on Blagen Road.
Mr. Eggerton briefed the Board on the latest news from the County regarding the project.

Director Ratterman reported on the outcome of a meeting between Director Davidson and himself
and the Chair and Vice Chair of the County Board of Supervisors, they may begin meeting
monthly. He expressed his interest in formalizing within board policy a local preference to vendors
and/or subcontractors. The next meeting dates of the Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River
Authority is April 19", and the Mokelumne River Association is April 14",

Director Davidson requested that an agenda for meetings between CCWD and County Board of
Supervisors be circulated to the Board. He reported that he and Director Underhill will be meeting
with the manager of the Forest Meadows golf course on April 13"

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10080



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, April 26, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, May 24, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Regular Board Meeting

9. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:35 a.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

04/12/17 Board Meeting
Page 10081



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2017-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 26, 2017

Directors Present: Jeff Davidson, President
Scott Ratterman, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Russ Thomas, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeff Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Charles Palmer, District Engineer
Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer
Peter Martin, Water Resources Program Manager
Robbie Creamer, Engineering Analyst
Joel Metzger, PIO/Customer Relations Manager

Others Present: David deBernardi, ACWA/JPIA
Kevin Kennedy, Kennedy Jenks Consultants
Vickey Mills
Elaine St. John

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Davidson called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Elaine St. John announced that the recall effort failed for Board Member, Linda Santos of
Oakdale Irrigation District.

04/26/17 Board Mecting

Page 10082



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Director Ratterman / Thomas — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:
3a, Approving Board Meeting Schedule for June, 2017

3a Approve Board Meeting Schedule for June, 2017
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Thomas, Strange, Underhill and Davidson
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Presentation of Rate Stabilization Fund Refund by David deBernardi of
ACWA Joint Powers Authority

Mr. David deBernardi, Director of Finance for the Association of California Water Agencies Joint
Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) explained JPIA’s self-insurance program which CCWD
participates in. He congratulated CCWD on staff's attendance at the various trainings and program
opportunities, and the overall reduction in claims by the District. Mr. deBernardi presented the
Board of Directors with a rate stabilization fund refund check issued to CCWD for $82,493. The
Board thanked Mr. deBernardi.

4b Discussion / Direction on Update to La Contenta Wastewater to Master Planning
Effort, CIP # 15059L-130
(Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer/Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Godwin introduced Kevin Kennedy of Kennedy/Jenks Consultants and gave a
presentation on the working draft forming the basis of the La Contenta Wastewater Master Plan.
Mr. Kennedy addressed the Board and reviewed the goals and objectives, planning criteria and
evaluation of the existing wastewater system, the service area, and existing connections. In his
report Mr. Kennedy explained the master planning for La Contenta is a phased approach to build
out and expand the wastewater facility. Projected flows and loads were recommended to be
reduced to 160-195 gpd/ESFU. In his presentation, he went on to review regulatory requirements
confirming that La Contenta wastewater facility is Title 22 recycled water and is available for
beneficial use. He discussed phase | of the refurbishing effort, specific components and
enlargements to the La Contenta treatment plant, and indicated that improvements may be
recommended to the Huckleberry lift station. Director Davidson expressed the importance of the
District being in step with the County’s land use planning. Director Strange asked Mr. Kennedy
about land usage for disposal. Mr. Kennedy responded to related questions from the Board. The
Board thanked Mr. Kennedy for his presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

04/26/17 Board Mecting
Page 10083


























































































































































































































































































































































































